
 

 
820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034 ext. 4  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: courtney@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org

 

 SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

May 1, 2023 @ 1 PM 

Via Zoom       ID#: 484.178.1222       PW: SMRHA2023 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PUBLIC DISCUSSION  

No more than five minutes per person. 

III. REVIEW OF AGENDA 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

March 6, 2023 

V. WORKSESSION ITEMS 

Lawson Hill Closing Fees - Courtney McEleney, SMRHA 

VI. MANAGER REPORT 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS  

Rio Vista I Insurance - Courtney McEleney, SMRHA  

VIII. ADJOURN 

 

 

 

 

 

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING 

June 5, 2023 

1:00 PM 

This agenda is subject to change including the addition of items or the deletion of items at any time. The lengths of 

discussions may be shorter or longer, at the Board's discretion. If you are planning to come speak to a matter, let 

the SMRHA Manager know by calling 970-728-3034, ext. 4. 

mailto:courtney@smrha.org
http://www.smrha.org/


 

 
820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034 ext. 4  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: courtney@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org 

 
 SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2023 @ 1 PM 

 
The following Board Members were present via Zoom: 

• Lance Waring, San Miguel County Commissioner  

• Mike Bordogna, San Miguel County Manager  

• Adrienne Christy, Telluride Town Council Member  

• Pamela Shifrin, At-Large Board Member 

 
The following Board Members were absent via Zoom: 

• Scott Robson, Telluride Town Manager 

 

The following were also in attendance via Zoom: 

• Courtney McEleney, SMRHA Manager 

• Lois Major, Special Counsel to the SMCHA 

• Paul Major, Rural Homes LLC 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The Regular Meeting of the San Miguel Regional Housing Authority Board was called to 

order by Lance Waring on Monday, March 6, 2023. 

 

II. PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

No public items were received.  

 

III. REVIEW OF AGENDA ITEMS 

No additions or subtractions of the Agenda were considered.  

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Upon motion by Adrienne Christy and seconded by Mike Bordogna the minutes of March 

6, 2023 were unanimously approved. 

 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

Approval of Updated MFU Covenant. Action. Lois Major  

After discussion, changes made by SMCHA Legal Counsel, Lois Major were approved by the 

Board and the changes will be brought to the SMCHA.  

 

Approval of Independent Contractor Agreement. Action. Courtney McEleney 

After discussion, the Board approved Contractor Agreement.  

 

mailto:courtney@smrha.org
http://www.smrha.org/


 

 

VI. MANAGER REPORT  

SMRHA Manager reviewed the Manager Report. 

 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 

No other business was discussed.   

 

VIII. ADJOURN  

Upon motion by Mike Bordogna and seconded by Adrienne Christy, the Regular Meeting of 

the San Miguel Regional Housing Authority (SMRHA) Board was adjourned by Lance Waring 

on March 6, 2023.

 



SMRHA Board Meeting 05-01-2023 I Page 1 of 2 
 

 

820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17 
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO 81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034 Fax: 970-728-5371 
E-mail: courtney@smrha.org Web: www.smrha.org 

 

MEMO 
TO: SMRHA Board 

FROM: Courtney McEleney, SMRHA Manager 

DATE: April 28, 2023 

MEETING DATE:  May 1, 2023 

RE: Lawson Hill Closing Fees 

ATTACHMENTS: Supporting Documents 

 

   SMRHA staff recently confirmed through the San Miguel County Planning Department that the 

   Lawson Hill PUD closing fees are as follows:  

1% Administration Fee – To be paid by seller 

 .75% Administration Fee – To be paid by buyer 

 1% Transportation Fee – To be paid by buyer 

 1.25% HOA Fee – To be paid by buyer 

 

 In recent years, SMRHA has only collected the 1% administration fee paid by seller which is on par with the    
other neighborhood within San Miguel County - Aldasaro and San Bernardo. The 1% Transportation fee is 
also higher than in Aldasoro and San Bernardo. Please see the below table developed in 2018: 

 

Location  Total RETA/RETT  
Appropriation of 

RETA/RETT 
Administration Fee Combined Fees 

Aldasoro  

~Ask 
SMRHA 
regarding 
exceptions~ 

 

3% of sales price  

2.25% Aldasoro HOA  
0.75% County 
Transportation Fund 
payable to San 
Miguel County  

1% of sales price payable to 
SMRHA –if seller is moving into 

another DR unit contact SMRHA 
4% of sales price  

Lawson 
Hill PUD 
including 
Rio Vistas 
II, Two 
Rivers/ 
Ilium  

 

3% of sales price  

0.75% SMC Housing 
Authority payable to 
SMRHA 
1.25% Lawson Hill 
POA 
1.0% County 
Transportation Fund 
payable to San 
Miguel County  

1% of sales price payable to 
SMRHA - if seller is moving into 
another DR unit contact SMRHA 

4% of sales price  

mailto:courtney@smrha.org
http://www.smrha.org/


SMRHA Board Meeting 05-01-2023 I Page 2 of 2 
 

San 
Bernardo  

~Ask 
SMRHA 
regarding 
exceptions~ 

0.75% of sales 
price  

0.75% County 
Transportation Fund 
payable to San 
Miguel County  

1% of sales price payable to 
SMRHA - if seller is moving into 

another DR unit contact SMRHA 

1.75% of sales 
price  

 

SMRHA staff seeks direction on how to proceed with regards to fee collection in Lawson Hill. 





B00<:0�90 MlE:0956 
DOC I :0276371 

(v) Any transfer by Declarant of a Restricted
Residential Unit to the San Miguel County Housing 
Authority ( "SMCHA") or its successor in interest pursuant 
to a contract between Declarant and SMCHA dated April 

I 1992. 

(w) The first transfer by SMCHA of any Restricted
Residential Unit purchased pursuant to the contract 
referred to in (v) above. 

(x) Any wholesale transfer by Declarant of multiple
Units to a person or entity who intends to resell such 
Units on a retail basis. 

5.9.4. Joint and Several Liability. Each Purchaser 
and any other Person to whom a Transfer is made, which 
Transfer is subject to the Real Estate Transfer Assessment 
imposed under this section 5. 9, shall be jointly and severally 
liable for payment of the assessment. The Purchaser or Person 
to whom a Transfer is made shall remit the assessment to the 
Association. 

5.9.5. SMCHA. Nothing to the contrary withstanding, 
the Declarant, in its sole discretion, may require the 
Association to remit to SMCHA or a regional housing authority 
formed to succeed to the function of SMCHA, up to 25 percent 
of the Real Estate Transfer Assessment, .75 percent of the 
Consideration, assessed with respect to a Transfer. 

5. 9. 6. Regional Transportation Authority;. Nothing to
the contrary withstanding, the Declarant, in its sole 
discretion, may require the Association to remit up to 33 1/3 
percent of the Real Estate Transfer Assessment, 1.00 percent 
of the Consideration, to San Miguel County, Colorado, to fund 
regional transportation within the Telluride, Colorado, region 
or to an authority created for such purpose. 

5. 9. 7. Communi tv Center: Nothing to the contrary 
withstanding, the Declarant, in its sole discretion, may 
require the Association to pay all or any part of the Real 
Estate Transfer Assessment, to discharge the capital and other 
costs of a community center serving Lawson Hill. 

5. 9. 8. Exemption Application. In the event of any 
Transfer claimed to be exempt from the Real Estate· Transfer 
Assessment herein imposed, the granter or Purchaser shall 
apply for and attempt to obtain from the Association a 
Certificate of Exemption, which may be affixed to the deed or 
other instrument of Transfer. The burden of proving any 
exemption shall in all cases be upon the Person claiming it. 
The exemptions provided in section 5. 9. 3 hereof shall be 
allowed only upon issuance of a Certificate of Exemption by 

26 

Courtney
Highlight

































































 

San Miguel County Land Use Code                     5 - 266                            July 2022 
 

V. Paid an application fee in an amount set by Board of County 
Commissioners resolution, to the Housing Authority for processing his 
qualification application. 

5-1305 F. Procedure for Selling and Renting Affordable Housing 

I. No Affordable Housing may be sold or rented without submission of 
written notice of intent to sell or rent the Affordable Housing to the 
Housing Authority.  Such written notice must be submitted to the Housing 
Authority or its designee at least 30 days prior to offering or listing for 
sale or five days prior to leasing of the Property. 

II. In the event an Owner desires to sell Affordable Housing, the Owner may 
sell the unit himself or list and sell the unit through a real estate broker 
licensed in the State of Colorado.  The Owner or broker, if any, shall 
promptly advertise the Affordable Housing for sale to qualified 
Employees.  The seller shall upon closing of a sale pay a fee to the 
Housing Authority in an amount equal to one percent of the sales price.  
This one-percent fee shall include a Deed Restriction Administration fee 
in an amount set by Board of County Commissioners resolution.  If the 
one-percent fee imposed by this section is not paid when due, that fee, all 
costs of collection of that fee and interest shall constitute a perpetual lien 
on the property.  The County may foreclose this lien in the same manner 
as other property tax liens of the County. 

The seller shall not be required to pay the one-percent Deed Restriction 
Administration fee if the seller has already purchased another County 
Deed-Restricted Unit or if the seller purchases another County Deed-
Restricted Unit no more than six months after closing on the sale of the 
County Deed-Restricted Unit that the seller is selling.  If the seller has not 
yet purchased another County Deed-Restricted Unit, the seller shall make 
arrangements, to the satisfaction of the Housing Authority’s Designee, to 
place the one-percent Deed Restriction Administration fee in escrow.  The 
one-percent Deed Restriction Administration fee shall remain in escrow 
until the first to occur of the following two events:   

 
                        (1) The seller purchases another County Deed-Restricted Unit, and has not  
                                         purchased any material interest in any other residential property in San  
                                        Miguel, Montrose, Ouray or Dolores County in the interim, in which  
                                        case the one-percent Deed Restriction Administration fee shall be  
                                        refunded to the seller; or  
                        (2) The end of six months after the seller closes on the sale of the County  
                                        Deed-Restricted Unit that the seller is selling, and the seller has not  
                                        purchased another County Deed-Restricted Unit, in which case the one- 
                                        percent Deed Restriction Administration fee shall be paid to the  
                                        Housing Authority.  

Courtney
Highlight



San Miguel County Land Use Code 5 - 267 July 2022 

III. In the event an Owner desires to rent Affordable Housing, the Owner may
rent the unit himself or rent the unit through a real estate broker licensed in
the State of Colorado.  The Owner or broker, if any, shall promptly
advertise the Affordable Housing for rent to qualified Employees.  The
Owner shall pay a Deed Restriction Administration fee set by Board of
County Commissioner resolution for each Employee signing a lease for an
Affordable Housing unit.  If the administration fee is not paid promptly
upon execution of a lease, that fee, all costs of collection of that fee and
interest shall constitute a perpetual lien on the property.  The County may
foreclose this lien in the same manner as other property tax liens of the
County.

IV. For rentals of Affordable Housing only, the Housing Authority shall
qualify an Employee for occupancy based upon demonstration of intent to
be employed for at least eight months within the next 12 months.  In
making a determination about the applicant's intent, the Housing Authority
may rely upon evidence including but not limited to: work patterns and
written references, income tax records, current employment within the
Telluride R-1 School District, percent of income earned from employment
sources and public service involvement.

V. As part of all sales and other transfers of Affordable Housing, the
following documents shall be executed and recorded in the Office of the
Clerk and Recorder of San Miguel County (in addition to recordation of
the Deed Restriction on the appropriate plat for the Subject Property):

a. an Acknowledgement of Deed Restriction, in which the Owner
acknowledges and agrees to abide by all terms and conditions of
the Deed Restriction;

b. a Certificate of Qualification, in which the Housing Authority
certifies that the Owner is a Qualified Owner under the provisions
of the Deed Restriction;

c. any other contractual agreements that apply to the Affordable
Housing unit that are necessary to evidence the Housing
Authority's conditions of approval of the sale.

VI. If Fannie Mae (FNMA)-type financing is used to purchase an Affordable
Housing unit, as determined by the Housing Authority, the Housing
Authority shall permit the Owner and the holder of the first deed of trust
an Option to Purchase agreement which grants an option to the Housing
Authority, San Miguel County, or the Town of Telluride to purchase the
Affordable Housing in the event of a default in financing.  FNMA-type
financing is limited to commercial banking and lending institutions
licensed to engage in mortgage lending practices in the State of Colorado.



Date Name Amount Amount

01/27/2022 7,200.00 7,200.00 

02/14/2022 Closing Fee 17,000.00 17,000.00 

03/21/2022 Closing Fee 6,850.00 6,850.00 

05/02/2022 Closing Fee 6,750.00 6,750.00 

07/07/2022 Closing Fee 9,750.00 9,750.00 

08/16/2022 Closing Fee 2,941.08 2,941.08 

10/06/2022 Closing Fee 18,000.00 18,000.00 

10/06/2022 Closing Fee 2,950.00 2,950.00 

10/06/2022 Closing Fee 9,270.00 9,270.00 

1% Admin Fee  $          80,711.00 

SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

General Ledger - San Miguel County
January - December 2022



Additional .75% = $5,137.50

Additional .75% = $7312.50

Additional .75% = $6952.50

Additional: 19402.5





 

 
820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: admin@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org 

MANAGER REPORT 

May 1, 2023 
 

Deed Restriction  

• SMC: 

o 3 Pinion Park April Closings - 3 slated for May  

o 4 new Intent to Sells  

o Working on online compliance forms 

 

• TOT: 

o 1 April DR Closing 

o 1 DR property under contract 

o 1 new Intent to Sell   

o 2 NOV’s 

o New TAHG to be adopted May 9, 2023* subject to change  

 

mailto:admin@smrha.org
http://www.smrha.org/


 

 
820 Black Bear Road, Unit G-17  
P.O. Box 840, Telluride, CO  81435 
Tel: 970-728-3034 ext.4  Fax: 970-728-5371   
E-mail: courtney@smrha.org  Web: www.smrha.org 

 

 SAN MIGUEL REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY 

2023 BOARD MEETINGS 

1 P.M.  
(unless otherwise noted)  

 

Via Zoom       ID#: 484.178.1222       PW: SMRHA2023 

 
January 3 - CANCELED 

February 6 

March 6  

April 3 - CANCELED 

May 1 

June 5 

July 5 

August 7 

September 5  

October 2 

November 6 

December 4 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

The Meeting Dates and Times are subject to change as are the Agendas, including the addition of items or the deletion of items at 

any time. If you are planning to come speak to a specific matter, please let the SMRHA Manager know by calling Courtney at 970-

728-3034, ext. 4. 

 

Packet materials are available from the San Miguel Regional Housing Authority by contacting the SMRHA Office no later than 24 

hours prior to the meeting. 

mailto:courtney@smrha.org
http://www.smrha.org/

	05.01.23 Board Meeting Packet
	03.06.23 SMRHA Board Meeting Minutes
	Memo - Lawson Hill Fees
	270658 BOCC Reso 1991-22 Lawson Hill PUD Agreement RETA B477 P370
	276371 Lawson Hill PUD Declaration RETA
	276375 Lawson Hill PUD Agreement RETA
	LUC Section 5-1305 F. II.   AFF Hsg RETA 1%
	SAN+MIGUEL+REGIONAL+HOUSING+AUTHORITY_General+Ledger
	Pages from Fw_ Rio Vistas HOA - Insurance Denied - SMRHA_Redacted
	05.01.23 Manager Report
	2023 SMRHA Board Meeting Dates



